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Malave, Ein "Dy 1437 |

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, November 29, 2010 11:13 AM

To; '‘South Seas Appraisat, Inc'

Subject: RE; Address change.

This is sufficient. Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Flrewik You
Gty Mookt
lifernet Aecess
Stfnvare Scheduling Specialist /

Please take a few minutes !o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depardment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Flonda Inlerim Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessmg and i improving
Ihe level and gualily of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customnar Satistachion Survay

From: South Seas Appraisal, Inc [mailto: ssappratsals@gmaﬂ com)
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 9:57 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Address change.

Rob,
Thank you for your quick reply. Can you tell me what the assigned document is???
Can this serve as my email request??

South Scas Appraisals, Inc.
961 Gardenia St.
Sebastian, F1 32958

This address is both principal and mailing.
Thank you for your help today.

Bonnie Crowe
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Frowm: corphelp

Date: 11/29/2010 9:20:55 AM
To: South Seas Appraisal, Ing
Suhjecr: R Address change.,

The Corporation address change {principal and maiking) can be updated with an email request to this
oifice, Please list the assigned document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes 10 provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Fionda Department of Stale values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberls, Fiorida Interim Secretary of Stale, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the ievel and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaclion Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your panicipation,

3OS Cuslomer 3atisfaction Survey

From South Seas Appra|sal Inc [mailto: ssappralsals@gman com]
Sent: Sunday, November 28, 2010 5:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change.

IHormed a corporation in February of this year. | wanted to update the address but am
unabie to locate information on my business via your web51te
Can you help me make this change??

South Seas Appraisal, Inc.
961 Gardenia St
Sebastian, FL 32958

Bonette Crowe
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